

Well File

August 9, 1963

Greenwade & Associates
P. O. Box 879
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Hall-Federal "34", Well
No. 1 H, 34-19-27.

Gentlemen:

Your allowable on the above described well in the Wildcat Queen Pool was cancelled August 1, 1963, for failure to file Form C-116. We received your Form C-116, but cannot re-assign your allowable until we receive your "Operator's Monthly Report" for the month of June, 1963.

Rule 1114 requires these reports to be "postmarked not later than the 24th day of the next succeeding month". You are to submit the original to the Oil Conservation Commission in Santa Fe, New Mexico; one copy to the appropriate District Office; one copy to the transporter.

Your allowable will be re-assigned upon receipt of this report.

Yours very truly,

Oil Conservation Commission

M.L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA/uh

MLA/ab

M.L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

Oil Conservation Commission

Yours very truly,

Your allowance will be re-assigned upon receipt of this report.

Office; one copy to the transporter.
Santa Fe, New Mexico; one copy to the appropriate District
to submit the original to the Oil Conservation Commission in
later than the 14th day of the next succeeding month". You are
Rule 1114 requires these reports to be "postmarked not

"Report" for the month of June, 1963.
Your allowance until we receive your "Operator's Monthly
Form C-116. We received your Form C-116, but cannot re-assign
Queen Pool was cancelled August 1, 1963, for failure to file
Your allowance on the above described well in the Wildcat

Gentlemen:

No. 1 H, 34-19-27.
Re: Hall-Federal "34", Well

Rowell, New Mexico
P. O. Box 879
Greenwald & Associates

August 9, 1963